

C-V

Shyh-Dye Lee, M.D., M.P.H.

(李世代教授)

Professor, Graduate Institute of Long-Term Care and Tourism & Health Science, National Taipei College/University of Nursing (NTCN);

Senior Chief Attending Physician, Department of Community & Family Medicine, National Taiwan University Hospital(NTUH), Bei-Hu;

Prof/Dr. Shyh-Dye Lee, is now a full professor, Director of Graduate Institute of Long-Term Care and co-faculty of Graduate Institute of Tourism & Health Science, National Taipei College/University of Nursing(NTCN), and Senior Chief Attending Physician, Department of Community & Family Medicine, National Taiwan University Hospital(NTUH), Bei-Hu. He has led the planning & development of Geriatric, Long-term Care and variety of Health & Care-related issue(s) in Taiwan in past decades. He received his M.D. from Medical College, National Taiwan University(NTUMC) in 1982 and his Masters in Public Health(M.P.H.) from Johns Hopkins University in 1994. Prof/Dr. Lee has been appointed with lots of jobs/works/tasks including advisor, executive member, reviewer &/or verifier, editor, investigator, planner and even the chair of panel, board, committee or council related to national &/or regional health & care delivery, research & planning. Further, due to his great achievements & contribution, Dr. Lee is the recipient of the National Health Medal from Ministry/Department of Health, Plaque Award for the Outstanding Work on the Research from WONCA, Outstanding Award of Green Apricot at NTUMC & NTUH, American Medal of Honor from American Biological Institute(ABI) and 100 Top Health Professionals(IBC)...etc... Currently, he is also the editor-in-chief of the *Journal of Taiwan Geriatrics & Gerontology*, and an international editorial board member for the *International Journal of Gerontology and Chronomegeriatrics & Geriatrics & Gerontology Journal, International*. Prof/Dr. Lee has had publications of more than 60 Refereed Papers, 150 Conference Papers, 12 Books, more than 50 Chapters in professional Books/Monographs, 1 Special Column of aging & care for more than 4 years in a public medical reading , and more than 210 Special Articles.....etc.

Shyh-Dye Lee, MD, MPH

(Professor & Director/Dean, Physician, Senior Chief Attending Staff,
Consultant/Advisor, Chairman of Council, Chief Editor, Planner of
National Geriatric/Gerontological Research Institutes)

Address : Graduate Institute of Long-Term Care, National Taipei College /
University of Nursing;
83-1 / 89 Nei-Chian Street, Taipei 108, **TAIWAN**
Tel : (886-2)28227101 ext 6131, 6136
Fax : (886-2)23891464
E-mail : shyhdye@ntcn.edu.tw

Department of Family / Community Medicine, National Taiwan
University Hospital (NTUH), Bei-Hu
37 Kang-Ding Rd, Taipei 100, **TAIWAN**
Tel : (886-2)23717101 ext 6605
Fax : (886-2)23891495

Birthday : Feb 29, 1956

Marital Status : Married, with 2 daughters

Education Background :

M.D., National Taiwan University, College of Medicine (1982)
Qualification of Government Official / Employee (1984)
M.P.H., Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene & Public
Health (Major in Chronic Disease & Gerontology)(1994)

Affiliation / Present Appointments :

Professor & Director/Dean, Graduate Institute of Long-Term
Care, National Taipei College of Nursing (Feb, 2005-)
Senior Attending Staff Physician, Department of
Community/Family Medicine, National Taiwan
University Hospital (NTUH), Bei-Hu (July, 2004-)
Advisory Council of Long-Term Care, Ministry/Department of
Health in Taiwan (Jan, 2000-)
Protection Council of the Disabled, Ministry of Inferiors (Aug,
2006-)
Editor-in-Chief, *Journal of Taiwan Geriatrics & Gerontology* (July,
2004-)

International Editorial Board, *Geriatrics & Gerontology, International* (March, 2001-)

Executive Board, Advisory Committee of Health Care & Promotion, National Health Bureau (June, 2001-)

Advisory Committee for Adult & Mid-Old Health Care, Health Promotion Bureau (June, 2001-)

Chair, Review Board of Health & Care Book/Monograph, Health Promotion Bureau, Department of Health (May, 2007-)

Executive Board of Medical Care Security, Taipei City Government (Jan, 2007-)

Reviewer & Verifier, Scientific-Technologic Project, National Science Council (NSC) (Nov, 2004-)

Review Board, Medication Hazard Foundation (Dec, 2001-)

Core Executive Board, & Chair, Association of Radiation Safety Promotion (July, 2001-)

Adjunct Professor, Graduate Institute of Gerontology/Aging, National Cheng Kung University Medical College(NCKUMC); School of Living Science, National Open University(NUO).....(Aug, 2009)

Previous Appointments :

Internship, National Taiwan University Hospital (NTUH) (July, 1981-June, 1982)

Second Lieutenant Officer, Parachute Troop in Taiwan (Oct, 1982-Aug, 1984)

Resident, National Taiwan University Hospital (NTUH)(Aug, 1984-July, 1987)

Director, Kong-Liaw Community Health Center with Group Practice (Aug, 1987-April, 1990)

Senior Attending Staff Physician, Department of Family Medicine, National Taiwan University Hospital (NTUH) (Aug, 1987 -Feb, 2000)

Clinical Lecturer (Instructor), Medical College, National Taiwan University (Feb, 1993-April, 2000)

Winner of Advanced Study Abroad Grant, National Science Council, 31th (June, 1993-June, 1994)

Visitor, Center of Disease Control (CDC) in U.S.(Mar, 1994)

Consultant/Advisor on Health Policy & Administration,

Department of Health in Taiwan (Jul, 1994-)
Deputy Secretary General, Gerontological Society of Taiwan
(July, 1994-June, 1997)
Verifier, OTC Monograph, Department of Health in Taiwan (Mar,
1995-July, 1995)
University Lecturer Qualified, Ministry of Education (Feb, 1995)
Planner, Division of Gerontological Research, National Health
Research Institutes (Feb, 1995-Dec, 1995)
Deputy Secretary General, Association of Family Medicine in
Taiwan (Mar, 1995-Mar, 1998)
Deputy Secretary General, Gerontological Society of Taiwan(Jun,
1994-Jun, 1997)
Planner, Division of Gerontological Research, National Health
Research Institutes (Feb, 1995-Dec, 1995)
Chief Editor, Health Care Manual for Radiation Overexposure
(Feb, 1998-July, 1998)
Scientific Board, International Journal of Gerontology &
Geriatrics (Nov, 1997-)
Supervisor, 2002 Taiwan International Public Health Workshop,
Country Report and Group Discussion —Chronic
Disease Prevention (Oct. 2002)
Co-investigator, Contract Project of Health Effect of Radiation
Over-exposure, National Health Research Institutes
(Jan, 1996-June, 2000)
Columnist(1996-2004)
International Gerontology & Geriatrics Journal, Scientific Board
(Dec, 1997-)
Scientific Board, International Gerontology & Geriatrics Journal
(Dec, 1997-)
Chief Editor, Instructional Manual of ICD-10 (Adaptation in
Taiwan)(Mar, 1997-Dec, 1997)
Assistant Secretary & Organizer of Outstanding Research
Competition, Asia Pacific Congress WONCA 1999,
Taipei (July, 1997-Mar, 1998)
Assistant Secretary, Asia Pacific Congress WONCA 1999,
Taipei(July, 1997-Mar, 1998)
Coordinator, Research Contest in Asia Pacific Congress
WONCA 1999, Taipei(July, 1997-Mar, 1998)

Secretary General, Gerontological Society of Taiwan (July, 1997-June, 2000)

Chief Editor, Journal of Long-Term Care in Taiwan (Apr, 1997-2002)

Co-Principle Investigator, National Nutrition & Health Surveillance for the Elderly in Taiwan, Academia Sinica (Aug, 1997-May, 2002)

Executive Board, Family Medicine Association of Taiwan (July, 1997- June, 2006)

Chief, Division of Community Medicine, Department, NTUH (Aug, 1998-Feb, 2000)

Chief Editor, Health Care Manual for Radiation Overexposure (Feb, 1998-July, 1998)

Co-Principle Investigator, Collaborative Study on the Status of Geriatric Medicine/Medical Gerontology in Asia, Nagoya University in Japan; Coordinator in Taiwan (Feb, 1998-2000)

Editorial Board, International Journal of Gerontology & Chronomegeriatrics (Geronto-Geriatrics)(Nov, 1998-2000)

Training Course for Chief/Administrator, NTUH (Mar, 1999-June 1999)

Executive Board, Welfare Committee for the Elderly, Ministry of Interior Affairs (Mar, 1999-Feb, 2000)

Co-Principle Investigator, Combined Study of Community Elderly in Asia-Pacific Countries (Sept, 1999-Sept, 2000)

Reviewer & Verifier, Headquarter of Central Health Insurance Bureau (Mar, 1999-Feb, 2001)

Executive Board, Question Bank Setup, National Government Employee Examination of Medical Personnel (Sept, 1999-2005)

Chair, Executive Board of Continuous Medical Education, Taiwan Association of Family medicine (March, 2000-Aug, 2002)

Associate Professor, Graduate Institute of Long-term Care, NTCN (May, 2000-Feb, 2005)

Executive Board, Gerontological Society of Taiwan (June, 2000-)

Chair, Executive Board of Education & Training, Gerontological

Society of Taiwan (July, 2000-)

Reviewer & Verifier, Scientific-Technologic Project, Ministry of Health (Aug, 2000-)

Reviewer & Verifier, Accreditation of Public Health of All Counties in Taiwan (Oct, 2000-Jan, 2002)

Reviewer & Verifier for all Counties, Ministry of Health (Oct, 2000-March, 2002)

Reviewer & Verifier, Science-Technology Research Project of Ministry of Health (Oct, 2000-July, 2002)

Chair, Advisory Council of Long-Term Care, Ministry/Department of Health in Taiwan (Jan, 2000-Dec, 2003)

“Think Tank”, Long-term Care Forum, National Health Research Institutes(NHRI)(Jan, 2001-Dec, 2003)

Organizing Committee, World Congress of Long-Term Care in Chinese Community (Apr, 2001-Mar, 2006)

Supervisor, Contracting Municipal Hospital of Taipei City (Jan, 2001-Dec, 2004)

Executive Board, Medical Web/Network of Taipei Region (Jan 2002-Dec 2002)

Welfare & Right Promotion Committee for Handicaps, Executive Yen(Cabinet)(Sept, 2002-)

Supervisor, 2002 Taiwan International Public Health Workshop, Country Report and Group Discussion(29 Countries) —Chronic Disease Prevention (Oct. 2002)

Health Policy Proclamation, Re-organization Committee for Community Center, Taipei County (Jan, 2002-Dec, 2002)

Reviewer & Verifier, Foundation of Medication ADRs in Taiwan (Dec, 2002-Dec, 2003)

Promotion Board for Elderly Welfare, Taipei County (Jan, 2002-Dec, 2004)

Board of Long-Term Care, Regional medical Web of Taipei County (Jan, 2001-Dec, 2004)

Advisor, Municipal Yang-Ming Long-Term Care Facility for the Disabled, Taipei City (July, 2002-Dec, 2002)

Promotion Committee of Right & Interest for the Disabled, Executive en (Sept, 2002-Aug, 2004)

Instructor, Health Care Commitment of the Obligatory Military

Service, Department of Health (June, 2002-Jan, 2003)

Contemporary Who's Who, American Biographical Institute (ABI), 2002/2003 (Dec, 2002)

MAN OF THE YEAR—2003, International Board of Research, American Biographical Institute(ABI), 2003

Delegate & Chair, Reviewer & Verifier, Best Reading Materials or Monograph for Health & Care, Health Promotion Bureau (Jan, 2003)

Editor in Chief, Taiwan Adaptation of ICD-10) (Jan, 2003-Dec, 2003)

Deputy Director General(DDG), International Biographical Centre(IBC) (Feb, 2003-)

Awarded the American Medal of Honor (American Biographical Institute, ABI ; 2003)

Board for Long-Term Care Facility for Assistive Living, Haw-Ran, Taipei (March, 2003-)

Deputy Governor(DG), American Biographical Institute(ABI) (May, 2003-)

Great Minds of 21th Century, American Biographical Institute (ABI), (Feb, 2003-)

Outstanding Intellectuals of the 21th Century, International Biographical Centre(IBC) (Feb, 2003-)

Judging Committee of the Disability, Taipei City Health Bureau (May, 2005-Dec, 2006)

Awarded the 100 Top Health Professionals (International Biographical Centre, IBC (Feb, 2006)

Professional Society :

Formosan Medical Association
Taiwan Association of Family Medicine
Geriatric & Gerontological Association of Taiwan
Taiwan Long Term Care Association Professionals
International Association of Gerontology (IAG)-Asia-Oceania
Taiwan Societal Empowerment Association
Promotion Association of Taiwan Radiation Exposure Security
Executive Board, Protection Committee of the Disabled (& the

Handicapped) in Taiwan and some Counties

Awards :

- Awarded the excellence in premarital health examination and assigned to be the demonstrator in Taiwan (Department of Health in Taipei & Taiwan, 1990-1993) ;
- Awarded the best published research paper laureate (Family Medicine Association of Taiwan, 1992) ;
- Granted the research encouragement for the excellence of publishing (National Science Council (NSC), 1992 & 1996) ;
- To be recommended to be the 31st sponsoring scholar/technician for advanced study abroad at School of Public Health & GRC, John Hopkins Medical Institution (National Science Council-NSC, 1993-1994)
- Graded 100% score to the course of "the Research Method of Gerontology" in U.S. (School of Public Health, John Hopkins Medical Institution, 1994) ;
- Candidate for AARP Andrus Scholarship for Gerontology-Geriatrics field (AARP Andrus Foundation, AHGE in U.S., 1994 ; Voluntarily not accepting finally)
- Granted the research award for the best research paper on Gerontology-Geriatrics (Gerontological Society of Taiwan, Merck Foundation, 1998).
- Awarded the Plaque for the Outstanding Work on the Research (Research Contest, WONCA Asia Pacific Conference, March, 1999)
- Awarded National Health Medal (Ministry/Department of Health, 1999)
- Awarded the Prize for Outstanding Teaching Materials Publication (National Taiwan University Hospital, 1999, 2000)
- Awarded the Medical Prize of Green Apricot (Medical College, National Taiwan University, 2000)
- Awarded the American Medal of Honor (American Biographical Institute, ABI ; 2003)
- Awarded the 100 Top Health Professionals (International Biographical Centre, IBC ; Feb, 2006)
- Awarded the Prize of the Best Original Paper, (Taiwan Geriatrics

& Gerontology; June, 2006)
Awarded the Leisure Resource and Health Management
(Kinmen Technology Institute ;2007)

Specialties :

Geriatrics/Gerontology, Long-Term Care; Preventive
Medicine/Care, Community Health/Medicine, Clinical
Pharmaceutics, Health Effects of the Radiation Overexposure

Publishing :

Having published more than 60 Refereed Papers, 150 Conference
Papers, 12 Books, more than 50 Chapters in professional Books
/ Monographs, 1 Special Column of aging & care for more than 4
years in a public medical reading , and more than 210 Special
Articles.....etc.

**Reviewer / Board for Journals &/or Research Projects in the Past & at
Present :**

Taiwan Geriatrics & Gerontology (Editor-in-Chief)
Journal of Community-based Long Term Care in Taiwan
(Editor-in-Chief);
Social Science Medicine;
International Journal of Gerontology and Chronomegeriatrics
(Gerontology-Geriatrics) (in Mexico);
Geriatrics & Gerontology Journal, International (in Japan);
Journal of Family Medicine in Taiwan (Executive Editor);
Journal of Long Term Care in Taiwan(ex-Editor-in-Chief);
Journal of Taiwan Public Health
Journal of Fu-Jen Medicine
The Kaohsiung Journal of Medical Sciences;
Journal of Tzu-Chi Medicine
Journal of Health Management
Journal of Taiwan Nursing Research
Journal of Chinese Mental Health
Research & Contract Project; Ministry of Health & National
Science Council in Taiwan;
International Nursing Perspective (in Australia);
Bulletins of Hong-Kung Technology Institute
Journal of Taiwan Social Welfare

The Journal of Health Science
Journal of Taiwan Family Medicine Research
Journal of Taiwan Social Welfare
Journal of Taiwan Social Worker
The Journal of Health Science in Taiwan
Bulletins of Hong-Kung Technology Institute
Bulletins of Health Education of Normal University
Health Monographs of Health Promotion Bureau
Primary medicine
News Bulletin, Medical College/School National Taiwan University
Bulletin of Community Medicine, Medical College/School
National Taiwan University